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Message 

From: Alwen Lyons  GRO 

on behalf of Alwen Lyons: GRO 

Sent: 16/05/2013 06:48:26 
To: Paula Vennells! GRO 

Subject: Re: JA 

Lesley, Simon and I are meeting this morning. I gave Alice an update yesterday and she was calm about the 
call being later in May as James is away. I updated her on the spot reviews. will send you through a 
paragraph later so that you can send her a note 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Alwen Lyons 
d QQmpany_,_S,ecr etary 
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On 16 Ma 2013, at 07:44, "Paula Vennells ; GRO ;wrote: 

> Alwen, could I have an update please on the mini-crisis last week? And an update on our normal workplan 
with SS. Apologies if you have sent already. Just resend. 

> Also, has Alice mentioned it and/or have you updated her? I wanted to send her a note this am, just to 
reassure we are still on top of everything. 
> Cheers Paula 

> Sent from my iPad 
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